DRAKE STATE

COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE

3421 Meridian Street, North

Huntsville, AL 35811
256-539-8161

ADDENDUM
TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: Akeem Alexander, Executive Director of Fiscal Affairs
RE: Bid No. 2023-01 - Facilities Relocation Services

DATE: November 1, 2022

Please note: the due date for this bid has been changed and a new “Bid Response Form™ is being
issued. Please see the attachment. The NEW due date is Monday, November 7, 2022. Bids
are due by 12:00pm on this date. The bid opening will be held at 2:00p.m. in the Cafetorium
Bldg., 3421 Meridian Street, North, Huntsville, Alabama on November 7, 2022.

All other terms and conditions of this bid will remain the same. Please contact me with any
questions that you may have regarding these changes or the bids.



©

DRAKE STATE

COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE

BID RESPONSE FORM (REVISED)

Bid No (2023-01)

Product(s) and/or Services(s) Bid Amount

Monthly: Facility Warehouse Storage —

Cost per Sqft $
Hourly Rate: Driver
$
Hourly Rate: Movers/ Packers
$
Hourly Rate: Installers
$
Hourly Rate: Project Manager
$
Transportation Cost per Haul — (26°)
(travel from college to offsite storage — 10 $
miles)
Transportation Cost per Haul — (Tractor
Trailer)
(travel from college to offsite storage — 10 $
miles)

Disposal Cost per CWT (per hundred
pounds)

Total




DRAKE STATE

COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE

All prices must include delivery and installation. All required attachments must accompany Bid
Responses Form.

Due to the current situation with COVID- 19 and our limited hours of operation please

notify us by email as to when you have submitted your bid so we can make arrangements to
receive incoming deliveries.



